CI1TY OF CORPUS CHRISTI
CORPUS CHRISTI WATER

TO: Peter Zanoni, City Manager /

FROM: Drew Molly, P.E., Chief Operating Officer '\Ki\';g_‘ . ? i‘;q / L) Y |
COPY: Mayor & City Council

DATE: August 4, 2025

SUBJECT: Update on Alternative Water Supply Projects Presentation to Council

As part of the Corpus Christi Water (CCW) update on Alternative Water Supply Projects that is
scheduled for City Council on August 12, an update on the Harbor Island Project will be presented
by the Nueces River Authority (NRA). This update was requested by a Council Member and will
include the following information:

Current project status and permits

Summary of the lease agreement with the Port of Corpus Christi (POCCA)

Delivery method for design and construction

Timeline for design, construction, and water delivery

Planned size of the project and estimated capital costs

Staffing plan for the project's operations

Estimated cost of water ($/GA)

Information about the reservation fee program, including the deadline for the City of
Corpus Christi to participate



